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From: Lester L. Levy [mailto:LLevy@wolfpopper.com]

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 3:16 PM

To: Lee, Alvin (Perkins Coie); Farzan, Farschad (Perkins Coie)
Cc: Rachel S. Black; Michele F. Raphael

Subject: Google - follow up on today's

Counsel-

meet and confer"

The following information supplements our meet and confer of earlier today:

1)

2)

With regard to plaintiff Howard Stern, we will redact and produce as highly
confidential Schedule C to his tax returns, which contain the information relating to
his business for which he advertised on AdWords. We have confirmed he has no
additional records relating to his business.

With respect to Plaintiff CLRB Hanson, on August 13, 2004, there was a fire at the
premises of CLRB Hanson Industries, which fire caused a total destruction of the
premises, including business records. (| attach a copy of the report of the Fire
Department.) Thus, we are informed no records exist prior to August 13, 2004. The
company stopped doing business in November 2005. Plaintiff has made a thorough
search of the locations where any records for the period subsequent to August 13,
2004 would be stored, and found no records, except for Schedules C for 2004 and
2005, which we will redact and produce as highly confidential. Plaintiff will make a
final search by the end of this weekend to search even unlikely locations for
documents. At the completion of that search, Plaintiff will have looked at all
locations, both logical and illogical, for responsive documents. We will advise you by
next week whether any responsive documents exist beyond what CLRB already
produced.

Lester
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The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) is ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED
AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. WOLF POPPER
LLP will accept no responsibility or liability in respect to this email other than to the addressee.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately delete all originals, copies
and attachments from your system. Destroy any hard copies of it and please notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail. Thank you.

WOLF POPPER LLP

845 Third Avenue, 12th Floor
New York, NY, 10022

TEL: (212) 759-4600

FAX: (212) 486-2093
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